Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 2:22 PM

To: Ryan Cheng WT

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SMY533T-DOA: 02/08/2024 - FINALISE EST
Hi Ryan,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $7,246.95 /- with 05 days of repair before GST, subject to
their approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-

From: Ryan Cheng WT <Ryan.ChengWT®@inchcape.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 6:11 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SMY533T-DOA: 02/08/2024 - FINALISE EST

Dear Rasul,
Attached finalise estimate and photo before paint for your kind approval.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Ryan Cheng Wei Ting (MOTOR CLAIM ASSESSOR)

MAIN LINE +65 6631 1500 | DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1859 | MOBILE + 65 8143 2820
Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Mailing Address: Inchcape Centre, 2 Pandan Crescent, Level 4, Singapore 128462
www.borneomotors.com.sg | www.lexus.com.sg | www.suzukicar.com.sg

BE BLOWN "'«

THE NEW LEXUS LC CONVERTIBLE

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Ryan Cheng WT <Ryan.ChengWT@inchcape.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; claims@ecics.com.sg; Derek Oh <derek.oh@inchcape.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SMY533T-DOA: 02/08/2024



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ryan,

Please refer the matter to insurance company.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ryan Cheng WT <Ryan.ChengWT®@inchcape.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 11:53 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; claims@ecics.com.sg; Derek Oh <derek.oh@inchcape.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SMY533T-DOA: 02/08/2024

Dear Huey Yon,

Is there any LOU or LOR available is this insurance plan?
Who can we activate the rental car if the LOR is entitled?

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
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From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Ryan Cheng WT <Ryan.ChengWT®@inchcape.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SMY533T-DOA: 02/08/2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ryan,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMY 533T. (Excess $0-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.



All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Important: This e-mail and all information contained in or attached to it (the "Information"), is for
information purposes only, may be confidential and/or legally privileged and is the intellectual
property of one of the companies of the Inchcape group ("Inchcape") or third parties. Access to
the Information by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorised and any disclosure,
copying or redistribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments
or copies. Inchcape may monitor all e-mail activity and content in accordance with UK legislation,
to maintain system performance and appropriate business usage. The contents of this email may
also need to be disclosed under data protection legislation. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or free from errors, omissions, viruses or unforeseen delay. Inchcape
accepts no responsibility for any such errors, omissions, viruses or delays, and you are advised to
carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before
relying on it for any purpose. To the extent that this e-mail is not an official communication of
Inchcape, the sender is acting neither as an agent, representative nor in any other capacity for or
on behalf of Inchcape.

Inchcape PLC is registered in England No. 609782 with its registered office at 22a St. James's
Square, London, SW1Y 5LP. Version 13
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